Swapnil Sutar

From: Jane MASCARENHAS <jane@gah-india.com>
Sent: 13 November 2024 14:03

To: Swapnil Sutar

Cc: sandeep@gah-india.com; geeta@gah-india.com
Subject: RE: Stella Pricing & Stock Details

Dear Swapnil,

Please find herewith prices as submitted for the induction units. These prices are valid till Dec’2024. GST and other terms as applicable.

Model No. Description Net Discounted
Price / EA Rs.
TS-6781 Counterfit Induction Unit, 2.2KW | X 15,230.40

Power Overall Dimension:
34*34*9.4cm (Induction Unit)
and 14.5*5*3cm (Controller),
Built-in cut out size:
31.6*31.6cm (Induction Unit)
and 12.6*4.2cm (Controller)

TS-34C01 Counterfit Double Induction Unit | X 33,266.40
Power-3400w,left power-
2000w, right power-2600w,Size-
735x435mm,built-in cut out
size-680x400mm,LED Screen
display,8 power setting touch
control,digital timer Safety lock

TS-3501 Tabletop Induction Unit, 3.5KW | X 22,645.20
Power, Button control and knob
type control, Overall Dimension:
35*41*9.5cm

Thanks & Regards,
Jane Mascarenhas
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Office & Showroom:

B 706 Raylon Arcade, Ram Krishna Mandir Road, Next to Pidilite House, Kondivita, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 059

Tel: + 2246078053/2246078054

Hand Phone: + 91 9820592050

Email: jane@gah-india.com / sales@gah-india.com
Skype: Jane.Mascarenhas

Website: www.gah-india.com

From: Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Sent: 13 November 2024 01:07 PM
Subject: FW: Stella Pricing & Stock Details

HI Sir,
Please share the quote for Stella induction.

TS-678 @ Rs. 12,910/- + GST 18%
TS-3501 @ Rs. 17,260/- + GST 18%
TS-34C01 @ Rs. 32,035/- + GST 18%



